Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on September 2, 2020 at 2:46 p.m.

From: Lisa Foust

To: Ectory R. Lawless

Cc: David Foster; Michelle Mairs

Subject: FW: 98-00599 ALEC, LLC

Date: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 2:46:18 PM
Tory,

Can you place a copy of this response from BellSouth in Docket No. 98-005997

Thanks,

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
TN PUC

From: SAGER, KATHY <ks6875@att.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:34 PM
To: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 98-00599 ALEC, LLC

Lisa — per our interconnection team; ALEC LLC fully exited the AT&T markets effective 7/10/2020.

Thanks

Kathy Sager
AT&T TN Regional Director — External and Legislative Affairs
Office 615 214-4150/Cell 615 957-8337

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 11:57 AM
To: SAGER, KATHY <ks6875@att.com>

Subject: 98-00599 ALEC, LLC

Kathy,

One more request for today. This company requested cancellation in 2018, but Bell/AT&T TN had an
interconnection agreement and was providing the company resold lines. Can you check and see if
that is still the case? I've attached your response from 2/26/2018.

Thanks,

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
TN PUC
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